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Repablic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION 11
BATAANHIGH S_CHOOL FOR THE,,ABJ‘S

B I e P —

SCHOOL MEMORANDUM NO. ] | s. 2025

TO: BHSA Teachgrs and Students Non-Teaching Staff A 72 1D

FROM: MIA P. TANCIONGCO, PhD (c)
School $or/Director III

Chief Program™Specialist
Academic Affairs Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Request to Conduct a Focused Group Discussion
with Grade 10 Students

DATE: January ___, 2025

1. This office forwards the request of Ms. Mary [sabel Pagador, a Senior
High School Theater Arts student from the Philippine High School for
the Arts, to conduct a Focused Group Discussion (FGD) with our
Grade 10 students on January 22, 2024, at 1:00 PM.

2. All Grade 10 students are expected to participate actively in the
discussion. Subject teachers are advised to provide assistance to the
proponent to ensure that the purpose of the activity is achieved
effectively.

3. Your cooperation in this endeavor is highly appreciated. Should you
have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Academic

Affairs Division.

For your information and guidance.
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